Comhshao!, Oidhreacht agus Rialtas Aiigil
Environment, Heritage and Local Government

~ (ifig an Alre
{}ttice of the Minlster

/4 May, 2010.

Ms. Allyson Rooney,

Housing Administration,
South Dublin County Council,
County Hali,

Town Centre,

Tallaght,

Dublin 24.

RE: REP2289/JG/10

Dear Ms. Rooney,

| have been asked by Mr. John Gormley, T.D., Minister for the Environment, Heritage and

Local Government to reply to your recent letter in connection with the Derelict Sites Act
1990.

{ wish to advise that the Minister is satisfied that no amendment to the definition of a
Derelict Site under the Act is required at this time,

Yours sincerely,

!/. v -
i Eddie Kiernan
Private Secretary
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